
 

HIGH COMMISSION OF INDIA, SINGAPORE                      1  INDIA FOCUS  

RBI cuts key interest rate by 25 basis points 

The Hindu, Mumbai, March 19, 2013  

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI), on Tuesday, reduced the indicative 

policy rate (repo rate) by 25 basis points from 7.75 to 7.50 per cent. 

Repo rate is the rate at which banks borrow short-term funds from the 

central bank.“The foremost challenge for returning the economy to a 

high growth trajectory is to revive investment.  

A competitive interest rate is necessary for this, but not sufficient,” the 

RBI said in its mid-quarter review of monetary policy.  

Sufficiency conditions, according to the central bank, include bridging 

supply constraints, staying the course on fiscal consolidation, both in 

terms of quantity and quality, and improving governance. “What is 

worrisome is that the services sector growth, hitherto the mainstay of 

overall growth, has also decelerated to its slowest pace in a decade,” 

the RBI said.  

The RBI also said that inflationary pressures and the widening current account deficit (CAD) remained 

a threat to the economy. “Even as the policy stance emphasizes addressing growth risks, the headroom 

for further monetary easing remains quite limited,” it said.  “Elevated food prices……. have adverse 

implications for inflation expectations. Risks on account of the CAD remain significant notwithstand-

ing likely improvement in the fourth quarter over an expected sharp deterioration in the third quarter of 

2012-13,”the RBI added. This time, the RBI did not cut the cash reserve ratio (CRR), the portion of the 

deposits that banks are required to keep with the RBI, which remains at 4 per cent. T 

he RBI will, however, continue to actively manage liquidity through various instruments, including 

open market operations (OMO), so as to ensure adequate flow of credit to the productive sectors of the 

economy. Notwithstanding moderation in non-food manufactured products inflation, the apex bank 

expected the headline inflation to be range-bound around current levels over 2013-14. T 

he RBI felt so in view of sectoral demand-supply imbalances, the ongoing corrections in administered 

prices and their second-round effects. “In addition, elevated food prices, including pressures stemming 

from MSP increases, and the wedge between wholesale and retail inflation have adverse implications 

for inflation expectations,’’ it added. From an inflation perspective, upward revisions in minimum sup-

port prices should warrant caution in view of their implications for overall inflation.  

The Government, it said, had a critical role to play by remaining committed to fiscal consolidation, eas-

ing the supply bottlenecks, and improving governance surrounding project implementation. 
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Arunachal Governor 
Gen JJ Singh delivers 
keynote address at 
ISAS workshop on 
Connecting India to 
ASEAN 

As ISAS Workshop on 

"Connecting India to 

ASEAN: Opportunities and 

Challenges in India's North-

east" was held at the Institute 

of South Asian Studies, Na-

tional University of Singa-

pore on March 20, 2013. 

The workshop sought to ex-

plore opportunities to facili-

tate research and studies on 

the region, from the perspec-

tive of developing a better 

understanding of the chal-

lenges faced by the region, as 

well as the opportunities for 

trade and development. The 

workshop brought together 

scholars and those involved 

in policy debates from North-

east India and Southeast 

Asia, including views from 

Myanmar, Bangladesh and 

stakeholders like Japan. The 

workshop discussed key   

areas like geo-political is-

sues, perception of people in 

the Northeast Region, oppor-

tunities for development of 

border trade and tourisms, 
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ECONOMY 

FDI cap to be relaxed in many sec-
tors, says Chidambaram 

PTI, New Delhi, March 18, 2013  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Continuing the reform push, the government is 

considering further liberalising foreign invest-

ment cap in various sectors, Finance Minister P 

Chidambaram said on Monday.  

“Many caps can be removed or certainly re-

laxed ... Some of these caps are completely irrele-

vant in terms of the changed situation,” he told a 

news channel.  

The government had in September last year liber-

alised Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) norms for 

various sectors, including retail and aviation.  

“We need to clear some of the cobwebs accumu-

lated in India and go out and woo specific busi-

ness houses,” he said. Currently, there are various 

sectors where FDI limit is below 100 per cent. 

While in multi-brand retail it is 51 per cent, in 

telecom and banking it is 74 per cent.  

While the Cabinet has approved hiking FDI limit 

in insurance and pension sector to 49 per cent, a 

bill to that effect is pending in Parliament.  

Further, in commodity exchanges, asset recon-

struction companies, credit information compa-

nies and private security agencies, up to 49 per 

cent FDI is allowed.  

In his Budget, Mr. Chidambaram had highlighted 

the need to attract foreign funds to finance the 

rising current account deficit (CAD), which is the 

difference between the inflow and outflow of for-

eign currency, which is at $ 75 billion. CAD was 

4.6 per cent of GDP in April-September 2012 and 

is estimated to be as high as 5 per cent for the 

year ending March 31, 2013.  

Besides, the government has taken several steps 

to attract foreign funds in the country by liberalis-

ing the external commercial borrowing (ECBs) 

norms. It has also announced steps to come up 

with accepted definition of FDI and portfolio in-

vestment where a foreign investor with more than 

10 per cent stake would be treated as FDI.  

 

Agri & processed food export to set 
record  

Business Standard: March 26, 2013  

Mumbai: Agricultural and processed food exports 

from India are likely to set a record this financial 

year, despite unfavourable global economic senti-

ment.  

These exports had already surpassed last year’s 

annual figure in the first 10 months of the current 

financial year, witnessing a strong demand for 

India’s ready-to-eat and raw food products from 

foreign markets. Data compiled by the Agricul-

tural and Processed Food Products Export Devel-

opment Authority (Apeda) showed India’s agri 

and processed foods exports shot up 63 per cent 

to set a record at Rs 101,504 crore in the first 10 

months of 2012-13, as compared to Rs 62,244 

crore in the corresponding period of last year.  

“Overall exports of agri and processed foods 

might surpass Rs 125,000 crore by the end of this 

financial year,” said a senior Apeda official.  

Cereals constituted a little over 40% of India’s 

overall shipment in this sector. Commodities such 

as dried and preserved vegetables, mango pulp 

and pulses also recorded a sharp jump.  

Dietmar Eiden, vice-president (trade fair manage-

ment) at Koelnmesse GmbH, the organiser of the 

world’s largest food and beverage exhibition, the 

Anuga International Fair, said: “An unfavourable 

global economic climate is unlikely to hurt con-

sumer demand for food and agri products. That’s 

the reason we have got overwhelming response 

from Indian food and agri exporters, who have 

already set their foothold in European countries 

and want to strengthen their presence.”  

The commerce ministry took initiatives to pro-

mote India’s agri and processed food products in 

European countries in recent years, boosting In-

dia’s significance in Anuga events. Exports of 

these products haven’t been hit by the unfavour-

able global economic sentiment. As a result, these 

exports has risen ten-fold in four years, from Rs 

Cont on P.4 

http://www.business-standard.com/article/markets/agri-processed-food-export-to-set-record-113032500290_1.html
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Regulator for real estate likely soon 

TNN | Mar 25, 2013, 03.38 AM IST  

The government is looking to set up a tough regu-

lator for the realty sector with provisions of even 

jail term for developers for putting out misleading 

advertisements about projects. 

Cabinet after objections were raised by some sen-

ior ministers. Undeterred by stiff opposition from 

private developers and builders, the housing min-

istry is pushing hard to bring the real estate regu-

lator bill, aiming to protect home buyers, in the 

current session of Parliament. 

Housing minister Ajay Maken on Sunday said the 

bill was expected to be brought up for considera-

tion of the Cabinet soon before being introduced 

in Parliament.  

 

The government is looking to set up a tough regu-

lator for the realty sector with provisions of even 

jail term for developers for putting out misleading 

advertisements about projects. 

 

Will regulator be set up by 2014? 

 

The legislation will clearly define 'carpet area', 

and private developers will not be allowed to sell 

houses or flats on the basis of ambiguous 'super 

area'. 

A real estate regulator in every state will ensure 

that private developers get all projects registered 

before sale of property and after getting all neces-

sary clearances — addressing a major concern of 

buyers about incomplete or fraudulent land acqui-

sition and pending clearances. 

  

No ad before plan approval 

 

The bill has proposed that private developers and 

builders would not advertise or start a housing 

project before getting all necessary clearances 

and reporting before a real estate regulator. The 

developers cannot collect any money from buyers 

before completing all necessary permits to start 

construction on the project. 

Maken said builders wouldn't be allowed to use 

pictures of housing projects in foreign countries 

to lure buyers while advertising a project. They 

will have to use pictures reflecting the actual pro-

ject which will be delivered to homebuyers.  

 

The developers will have to maintain a separate 

bank account for a particular project and will not 

be allowed to divert the money for other projects.  

 

"Many developers use funds collected from buy-

ers for a particular project to buy land for another 

project. This result in delays and innocent buyers 

are forced to bear the additional cost," Maken 

said. "Salaried people usually spend all their sav-

ings on buying an apartment but often suffer de-

lays and cost escalation." 

Before launching a project, developers will have 

to submit all necessary clearances to the regulator 

which will be displayed on the regulator's web-

site. Failure to do so for the first time would at-

tract a penalty which may be up to 10% of the 

project cost; a repeat offence could land the de-

veloper in jail, Maken said. 

The Real Estate (Regulation and Development) 

Bill, which seeks to provide a uniform regulatory 

environment to the sector, was opposed by pri-

vate developers in totality but the ministry has 

stuck to it, saying the basic tenet of the legislation 

is based on voluntary disclosure which will infuse 

transparency. 

As per the legislation, realty players will have to 

voluntarily disclose project details, including car-

pet area and open space and contractual obliga-

tions on the regulator's website to ensure trans-

parent, fair and ethical business practices.  

 

The regulator will act only if there is complaint of 

any deviation from the project details disclosed 

by a developer on the regulator's website.  

Under the bill, there will be a model builder-

buyer agreement which is expected to reduce am-

biguities in real estate transactions that not many 

buyers are familiar with. 

 

Real estate agents will also be asked to register 

with the regulator. Agents, an important link be-

tween the promoter and buyer, have been an un-

regulated lot till now. Once they are registered, it 

will be help in curbing money laundering. 

http://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/topic/real-estate-regulator
http://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/topic/real-estate-regulator
http://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/topic/Ajay-Maken
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Cont from P. 2...11,178 crore in 2009-10.  

In Europe, Germany continues to remain a major 

destination for rice products, coffee, dried and 

preserved vegetables and poultry products. Amer-

ica is a major importer of India’s cereal prepara-

tions, guar gum, cocoa products, natural honey 

and milled products. Asian countries are also ma-

jor export destinations for a number of agri prod-

ucts.  

MARKETS 
 

Govt scraps sub-limits for FII         
investment in debt 

BS Reporter  |  New Delhi  March 23, 2013 

Initiating the much-needed reforms for foreign 

investors in the debt market, the government to-

day said it would merge the existing sub-limits 

and, instead, have overall caps for only two broad 

categories — government securities and corpo-

rate bonds. The change would become opera-

tional from April 1. 

 

Addressing the National Editors’ Conference 

here, Finance Minister P Chidambaram said the 

ceiling of $1 billion for qualified foreign inves-

tors (QFIs) and $25 billion for foreign institu-

tional investors (FIIs) in corporate bonds, besides 

$25 billion for FIIs in long-term infra bonds, 

would be merged — retaining the overall cap for 

corporate bonds at $51 billion. 

He added, the sub-limits for FIIs in government 

securities ($10 billion) and dated securities ($15 

billion) and other categories would be merged to 

retain the overall cap of $25 billion. This means 

the overall ceiling for investment in G-sec and 

corporate bonds would not change, at least for 

now. Chidambaram announced these measures 

“to encourage greater foreign investment in rupee

-denominated debt instruments and help develop 

rupee debt markets”. 

Besides these, he said the government was 

“steadily and surely” working on next generation 

of reforms to bring the economy back on the high

-growth path, and exuded confidence the food 

security Bill would be passed in this Budget ses-

sion of Parliament. 

The entire limit in G-sec, as well as corporate 

bonds, would be available to all eligible classes 

of foreign investors — FIIs, sovereign wealth 

funds and QFIs. The room created by unifying 

the categories would replace Sebi’s current auc-

tion mechanism to allocate debt limits for corpo-

rate bonds by the “on tap” system, currently in 

place for infrastructure bonds. 

To allow large investors to plan their investments, 

the government would review the foreign invest-

ment limit in corporate bonds when 80 per cent of 

the limit was exhausted, he said. The limit on 

government bonds would also be enhanced, 

when needed, on the basis of demand from 

FDI inflows up 8% at $2.15 bn in 
Jan 

PTI : New Delhi, Wed Mar 20 2013, 15:07 hrs 

After declining for two months in a row, foreign 

direct investment (FDI) in India grew by 8 per 

cent year-on-year to USD 2.15 billion in January. 

In January 2012, the country had received FDI 

worth USD 2 billion.  

 

However during the April-January period of the 

current fiscal, FDI declined by 39 per cent to 

USD 19.10 billion due to global economic uncer-

tainties, an official in the Department of Indus-

trial Policy and Promotion (DIPP) said. During 

the same period of the previous fiscal, FDI in-

flows stood at USD 31.28 billion. Sectors which 

received large FDI inflows during the first 10 

months of the current fiscal include services 

(USD 4.66 billion), hotel and tourism (USD 3.19 

billion), metallurgical (USD 1.38 billion), con-

struction (USD 1.20 billion) and Pharmaceuticals 

(USD 1 billion), the official added.  

 

India received maximum FDI from Mauritius 

(USD 8.17 billion), followed by Japan (USD 1.69 

billion), Singapore (USD 1.82 billion), the Neth-

erlands (USD 1.51 billion) and the UK (USD 

1.04 billion).  

 

Expressing optimism, the official said liberaliza-

tion of the FDI policy in various sectors would 

help boost inflows in the coming months.  

 

In November 2012, India attracted FDI worth 

USD 1.05 billion, which was a two-year low. 

Similarly, in December last year the inflows 

dipped by 19 per cent.  

 

The inflows had aggregated to USD 36.50 billion 

in 2011-12 against USD 19.42 billion in 2010-11 

and USD 25.83 billion in 2009-10.  

http://www.indianexpress.com/columnist/ptindia/
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foreign investors, macroeconomic requirements 

and the  of f shore -onshore  ba lance . 

 

The annual increase in the government bond limit 

would remain within five per cent of the central 

government’s gross annual borrowing, excluding 

buybacks. 

“The removal of sub-limits will offer a lot of op-

erational ease to foreign investors,” said Jyoti 

Rai, head (marketing), SBI SG Securities Ser-

vices. 

A sub-limit for investments in short-term instru-

ments of initial maturity of less than one year, 

such as treasury bills and commercial papers, 

would be decided on the basis of FIIs’ holdings in 

these instruments, so that the existing investments 

are not hit. These sub-limits would not be re-

opened for review until the ratio of India’s short-

term external debt on residual maturity of up to 

one year slipped below 25 per cent of total exter-

nal debt, the finance minister said. 

 

The entire limit in both government securities and 

corporate bonds categories will be made available 

to all eligible classes of foreign investors, includ-

ing FIIs, sovereign wealth funds and QFIs. Be-

cause of the room created by unifying categories, 

the current Sebi auction mechanism allocating 

debt limits for corporate bonds will be replaced 

by the “on tap” system currently in place for in-

frastructure bonds. 

Chidambaram said in order to allow large inves-

tors plan their investments, the government will 

review the foreign investment limit in corporate 

bonds when 80% of the current limit is taken up. 

It will also enhance the limit on government 

bonds, as and when needed, based on utilization 

levels, demand from foreign investors, macroeco-

nomic requirements and a prudent offshore-

onshore balance. The annual enhancement of the 

government bond limit will remain within 5% of 

the gross annual borrowing of the central govern-

ment excluding buybacks. 

In January this year, the Reserve Bank had hiked 

FII investment limits in government securities 

and corporate bonds by $5 billion each, taking the 

total cap in domestic debt to $76 billion. 

 

FIIs infuse $10-billion in equity 
market in 2013 so far 

PTI : New Delhi, Sun Mar 24 2013, 14:56 hrs 

Overseas investors have poured in USD 1.4 bil-

lion into Indian equities in March, taking the total 

investment tally to USD 10 billion for the calen-

dar year 2013 so far.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Foreign Institutional Investors (FIIs) infused a net 

amount of USD 1.4 billion (about Rs 7,547 crore) 

in Indian stock market in March so far taking the 

total inflows to USD 10 billion (Rs 54,045 crore) 

in less than three months of 2013.  

FIIs had pumped in USD 4.57 billion (Rs 24,440 

crore) in February and USD 4.05 billion (Rs 

22,000 crore) in January. Market analysts attrib-

uted huge inflows into Indian equities to a slew of 

measures taken by the government, including the 

postponement of General Anti Avoidance Rule 

(GAAR) implementation by two years to April 1, 

2016 and partial decontrol in diesel prices.  

Additionally, easing of interest by Reserve Bank 

of India (RBI) and subsequent impact of im-

proved liquidity position have further boosted 

FIIs inflow. During March 1-22, FIIs were gross 

buyers of shares worth Rs 57,303 crore, while 

they sold equities amounting to Rs 49,756 crore, 

translating into a net investment of Rs 7,547 crore 

(USD 1.4 billion), as per Sebi data.  

Foreign fund houses also infused a staggering Rs 

7,373 crore (USD 1.35 million) in the debt mar-

ket so far this month. This takes the overall net 

investments by FIIs into debt markets to Rs 

14,322 crore (USD 2.65 billion) so far this calen-

dar year.  

"FIIs have been infusing money into the Indian 

market on account of various reform measures 

taken by the government and change in RBI's 

monetary policy that has added liquidity to the 

system. This liquidity will help in growth of the 

country," Wellindia Executive Director Hemant 

Mamtani said.  

 

Earlier this month, RBI has slashed repo rates by 

25 basis points to 7.5 per cent in its mid-quarter 

monetary policy review. FIIs bought equities 

worth USD 24.4 billion in 2012, about USD 5 

billion below record purchases two years ago.  

As on March 22, the number of registered FIIs in 

the country stood at 1,757 and total number of 

sub-accounts was 6,322. 

http://www.indianexpress.com/columnist/ptindia/
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 BUSINESS 

 

India among top 20 global real es-
tate investment markets: Cushman 
& Wakefield  
The Times of India : March 26, 2013  

Mumbai: According to Cushman & Wakefield's 

latest report International Investment Atlas, the 

global property investment market recorded a 

modest 6% rise in activity during 2012 with vol-

umes reaching US$929bn (714bn).  

In what was a difficult year in most markets, in-

vestment volumes rallied in Q4 signaling the be-

ginning of real momentum and a return of confi-

dence in the market which could see volumes this 

year increase 14% to exceed US$1 trillion mark 

(815bn) for the first time since 2007.  

India was (20th) among the top 20 real estate in-

vestment markets globally with investment vol-

ume of INR 190 billion (USD 3466 million) re-

corded in 2012. Majority of the investment in 

India were through institutional sales (67%) while 

remaining were through private equity (PE) in-

vestments (33%). The market witnessed institu-

tional sales (excluding apartments) of INR 128 

billion, concentrated in commercial development 

sites and office segment including stand-alone 

and pre-leased office buildings. However the in-

vestments in institutional sales saw a decline of 

37 % over last year. On the other hand private 

equity investment in India increased by 7% in 

2012 and was noted at INR 62.0 billion.  

In terms of value, majority of the Private Equity 

in Real Estate (PERE) investments were noted in 

ready income generating / operational office as-

sets at INR 32.3 billion saw an increase of 34% 

over 2011. Under construction residential projects 

continued to witness the highest number (25) of 

PERE deals in 2012 and witnessed private equity 

investments at INR 28.5 billion.  

Sanjay Dutt, Executive Managing Director, South 

Asia, Cushman & Wakefield, "Investment in 

ready income generating / operational office as-

sets have gained strength over the last few years 

due to lower risk and steady cash flows associ-

ated with this type of investment. With increase 

in number of high value transactions in this sec-

tor, the market is moving towards a mature 

phase."  

China remained the largest global investment 

market overall thanks to the surge in land sales 

seen in late 2012. Nevertheless, the US began to 

close the gap at 2nd position followed by the UK 

in 3rd place.  

statement over last year , South Asia, Cushman & 

Wakefield, Source: Cushman & Wakefield, RCA, 

KTI and Property Data: Deals over US$5mn in-

cluding land  

In 2012, China and the USA were two key en-

gines of the strong finish - the former benefitting 

from a record high in land right sales and the lat-

ter seeing a rush of activity to beat year-end capi-

tal gains tax hikes. However growth was far from 

limited to these two global heavyweights and a 

range of other markets in all regions saw a final 

quarter rally notably Spain, Poland, Norway, 

Switzerland, India Indonesia, Thailand, India and 

Australia.  

 

India City Performance in PERE market  

 

Bengaluru witnessed the highest number and 

value of private equity investments at INR 32.5 

billion in 2012, recording more than double of 

investment over last year, followed by Mumbai 

with INR 13 billion and NCR with INR 7 billion 

of investments. However, Mumbai witnessed a 

marginal decline of 2% while NCR witnessed a 

decline of 44% in total value of investments com-

pared to 2011.  

Sanjay Dutt added, "Bangalore witnessed some 

high value investments in pre-leased office asset 

which has led it to be the top runner in the PERE 

market. However NCR and Mumbai continue to 

be preferred locations for investments due to the 

opportunity they offer. NCR market in 2012 saw 

lower number of investments, as it is an active 

residential sales market, which obviated the need 

for PE funding in many projects."  

 

Source: Cushman & Wakefield Research  

 

Announced PE Deals Volume - INR billion 

City 2011 2012 

Bengaluru 16.1 32.5 

Mumbai 13.2 13 

NCR 12.6 7 

Others 15.9 9.6 

Total 57.8 62.0 

http://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/business/india-business/India-among-top-20-global-real-estate-investment-markets-Cushman-Wakefield/articleshow/19194292.cms
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BILATERAL 

Arunachal Governor Gen JJ Singh 
delivers keynote address at ISAS 
workshop on Connecting India to 
ASEAN..Cont from P. 1 

as well as major governmental planning and po-

lices with regard to the economic developments 

of Northeast India, in the context of greater en-

gagement with Southeast Asia. 

His Excellency General (Retd.) JJ Singh, Gover-

nor, Arunachal Pradesh delivered the Keynote 

address highlighting socio-economic develop-

ment of the frontier state. He encouraged people 

to people contact through opening up of eco-

nomic corridors with main thrust on increasing 

tourism to the Buddhist religious places and ser-

vices and infrastructure development. 

 

Arunachal Governor JJ Singh visits 
ITE West - 22nd March 2013 

His Excellency the Governor of Arunachal 

Pradesh General Joginder Jaswant Singh visited 

the ITE College West on 22nd March 2013. 

Dr Yek Tiew Ming, Principal of ITE College 

West played host to Governor JJ Singh and his 

Delegation. Dr Yek Tiew Ming made a presenta-

tion on the ITE following the screening of the 

ITE Corporate video. Governor Singh indicated 

his appreciation of the work done by the ITE in 

the field of skills education and said that the skills 

development is an important area of focus for the 

Government in the context of a growing India 

with a large proportion of young individuals. 

He was also apprised of the collaborative project 

between the ITE and the DTTE, Government of 

NCT Delhi, aiming to set up the World Class 

Skills Development Centre at Delhi. The Gover-

nor desired exploration of possibilities for taking 

forward and intensifying skill development initia-

tives in the State of Arunachal Pradesh. 

This was followed by a tour of the facilities at 

ITE West wherein he was shown the Ho-

tel@College West, the La Vie, Cinnamon & 

Sage, Pâtisserie Training Kitchens, the Integrated 

Business Town and the Li Ning gallery. Mr Peh 

Wee Leng, Director, School of Business & Ser-

vices (ITE College West), Ms Dawn Low, Man-

ager, Licensing (ITE Education Services) and Ms 

Mah Yen Ling, Head, International Development 

and Relations (Africa & Asia), ITE were also pre-

sent to interact with the Governor and his delega-

tion. 

The Institute of Technical Education (ITE), Sin-

gapore, was established as a post-secondary edu-

cation institution in 1992 under Singapore's Min-

istry of Education. ITE is a principal provider of 

career and technical education and principal au-

thority in developing national occupational skills 

certification and standards to enhance Singapore's 

workforce competitiveness. Under its "One ITE 

System, Three Colleges" Model of Education and 

Governance, ITE has three Colleges, comprising 

ITE College Central, ITE College East and ITE 

College West. 
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Notifications 

Global crude oil price of Indian Basket declines to US$ 106.50/bbl on 12.03.2013 

Details available at  : http://pib.nic.in/newsite/erelease.aspx?relid=93551 

Overseas Direct Investment for February 2013 

Details available at  : http://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/BS_PressReleaseDisplay.aspx?prid=28290 

Foreign investment in India by SEBI registered FIIs in Government securities and corporate debt 

Details available at : http://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/NotificationUser.aspx?Id=7823&Mode=0 

I.  Notification seeking to further amend notification No. 30/98-Customs (N.T.), dated 2nd June, 1998, so 
as to raise the value limit of Jewellery allowed duty free to an Indian passenger who has been residing 
abroad for more than one year. 

Details available at : 

http://www.cbec.gov.in/customs/cs-act/notifications/notfns-2013/cs-nt2013/csnt25-

2013.pdf 

II. Notification regarding increase in basic custom duty on all types of crude edible oil 

Details available at : 

http://www.cbec.gov.in/customs/cs-act/notifications/notfns-2013/cs-tarr2013/cs02-

2013.htm 

III. Notification regarding imposition of definitive anti-dumping duty on imports of digital offset printing 
plates  

http://www.cbec.gov.in/customs/cs-act/notifications/notfns-2012/cs-add2012/csadd-51-

2012_eng.htm 

IV. Notification seeking to impose customs duty on skimmed milk powder by amending notification No. 
12/12- Cus dt 17/3/2012 

Details available at : 

http://www.cbec.gov.in/customs/cs-act/notifications/notfns-2012/cs-tarr2012/cs59-2012.htm 

 

Circular on application of profit split method. 

http://law.incometaxindia.gov.in/DIT/File_opener.aspx?page=CIR&schT=&csId=a4641a4f-a3e3-4a9f-91d9-

4035af1daa95&crn=&yr=ALL&sch=&title=Taxmann%20-%20Direct%20Tax%20Laws  

Income Tax Department 

Reserve Bank of India 

Central Board of Excise and Customs 

Press Information Bureau 

http://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/NotificationUser.aspx?Id=7826&Mode=0
http://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/NotificationUser.aspx?Id=7823&Mode=0
http://www.cbec.gov.in/customs/cs-act/notifications/notfns-2012/cs-add2012/csadd-51-2012_eng.htm
http://www.cbec.gov.in/customs/cs-act/notifications/notfns-2012/cs-add2012/csadd-51-2012_eng.htm
http://law.incometaxindia.gov.in/DIT/File_opener.aspx?page=CIR&schT=&csId=a4641a4f-a3e3-4a9f-91d9-4035af1daa95&crn=&yr=ALL&sch=&title=Taxmann%20-%20Direct%20Tax%20Laws
http://law.incometaxindia.gov.in/DIT/File_opener.aspx?page=CIR&schT=&csId=a4641a4f-a3e3-4a9f-91d9-4035af1daa95&crn=&yr=ALL&sch=&title=Taxmann%20-%20Direct%20Tax%20Laws
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FORTHCOMING EVENTS >>>> INDIA 

TENDER NOTICES >>>> INDIA 

IPHEX-2013 ( Indian Pharmaceuticals and Healthcare Expo ) 

Date: 24-26 April, 2013 

Venue: Mumbai, India 

Organizer: Pharmexcil (Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council), supported by Ministry of 

Commerce, Govt of India. 

Contact Person: Dr P V Appaji (Director General) Email: rodelhi@pharmexcil.com 

Details: Promoting Brand India Pharma and enhancing export of pharmaceuticals and healthcare 

products from India are the major objectives of this initiative. Pharmexcil would be inviting over 

5000 business visitors including overseas buyers and drug regulators. Over 300 Indian companies 

from Pharma and healthcare sector would be exhibiting their products and services.  

Pharmexcil would be bearing the to and fro economy class airfare (part/ full) and hos-

pitality to select importers/business visitors, top drug regulators and journalists.  

Tender invitation for Supply of Wave length dispersive X-Ray Fluorescence Spectrometer  

Mineral Exploration Corporation Limited , URL : www.mecl.gov.in    

Closing Date : 22nd April, 2013  

Tender invitation for Supply, Installation & Training of TOC & TN Analyzer. 

National Centre for Antarctic & Ocean Research , URL : http://www.ncaor.gov.in   

Closing Date : 23rd April, 2013  

Tender invitation for Supply, Installation & Commissioning of Mud Handling Equip-

ment 

Oil and Natural Gas Corporation limited , URL : https://etender.ongc.co.in   

Closing Date : 13th May, 2013  

Tender invitation for supply of  Multi Tooling CNC Lathe,Spindle Motor Power –100 KW 

(min.)  

Indian Ordnance Factories, Ministry of Defence, URL : http://ofbeproc.gov.in  

Closing Date : 19th April, 2013  

mailto:rodelhi@pharmexcil.com
http://www.mecl.gov.in
http://www.ncaor.gov.in
https://etender.ongc.co.in
http://ofbeproc.gov.in
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For Feedback & Comments, please contact:  

Mr. Amitesh Bharat Singh, First Secretary (Commerce) 

Trade Wing 

High Commission of India 

31 Grange Road, Singapore- 239702  

India to be Third    
Largest Aviation      
Market by 2020  

Press Information Bureau: 

March 28, 2013  

 

New Delhi: Speaking at a 

function in the capital on 

the occasion of Aviation 

Day, the Minister for Civil 

Aviation, Shri Ajit Singh 

said that, India would be 

the third largest aviation 

market by 2020. Address-

ing senior representatives 

of the aviation industry, 

Shri Ajit Singh informed 

that studies suggest, the 

countries airports would be 

handling 336 million do-

mestic and 85 million inter-

national passengers with 

projected investment to the 

tune of US$ 120 billion by 

2020.  

The Minister reminded the 

gathering that recently he 

took a decision to liberalize 

the process for airlines to 

aquire aircrafts by doing 

away with the Aircraft Ac-

quisition Committee. He 

added that the Government 

has also taken steps to lib-

eralize and grant traffic 

rights to Indian carriers to 

fly to new destinations 

around the globe .  

Useful Links:  

Government of India’s website www.india.gov.in 

Ministry of External Affairs (ITP 

Division) 
www.indiainbusiness.nic.in 

High Commission of India www.hcisingapore.gov.in 

Investment Commission of India http://investmentcommission.in 

Department of Industrial Policy & 

Promotion 
http://dipp.nic.in 

Reserve Bank of India www.rbi.org.in 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs www.mca.gov.in 

Ministry of Commerce & Industry http://commerce.nic.in 

Ministry of Finance http://finmin.nic.in 

Matters relating to Excise & Cus-

toms 
www.cbec.gov.in 

Matters relating to Income tax http://incometaxindia.gov.in 

Directorate General of Foreign 

Trade 
http://dgft.delhi.nic.in 

National Centre for Trade Infor-

mation 
www.ncti-india.com 

India Brand Equity Foundation www.ibef.org 

Industry/Trade Organizations 

Trade related Exhibition & Events www.indiatradefair.com 

Confederation of Indian Industry www.cii.in 

Federation of Indian Chambers of 

Commerce & Industry 
www.ficci.com 

Federation of Indian Export Or-

ganizations 
www.fieo.com 

EEPC India (Export Promotion 

Council) 
www.eepcindia.org 

Sourcing of Products  

www.indiamart.com  

www.indianyellowpages.com 

www.indianexporters.com 

www.tradeindia.com 

http://pib.nic.in/newsite/erelease.aspx?relid=94309

